Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Rina <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:32 PM

To: Elis Lai (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Shagilah (LKK Auto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); sabrina.ng@kennedyslaw.com;
huiying.lim@kennedyslaw.com

Subject: SJE Appointment - MC/OC 262/2022 | RIAZ LLC REF: RA.518185.N

Attachments: FBH4972C GIA PR.pdf; Estimate Repair Costs EROFIA MOTOR .pdf; SJD8824Y

GIA.pdf; Transfer of ownership.jpeg

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

MC/OC 262/2022
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 4972C AND SJD 8824Y ALONG SERANGOON ROAD ON 5 AUGUST
2021

We act for the Plaintiff and M/s Legal Solutions LLC acts for the Interveners in the abovementioned suit.

The Court has appointed Mr Marcus Chua as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) to provide an assessment in
respect of the Plaintiff's motor vehicle number FBH 4972C and for your report to be issued by 15 February
2023.

Please find attached the following documents for your attention:-

Accident report made by the Plaintiff together with police report and photographs of FBH 4972C;
Accident report made by the Defendant together with photographs of SJD 8824Y;

Repair Bill dated 8 March 2022 from Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd; and

Proof of transfer of ownership.

PR

Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to assist the Court with
your expertise, and this duty overrides any obligation to the party(s) you have received instructions from and
to the party(s) who may be paying your fees.

We have been instructed by our client that the motorcycle has been sold. As such, please proceed to issue
your SJE report based on paper survey.

We would be obliged if you can attend to this matter and ensure that the SJE report is issued and submitted
by 15 February 2023..

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email. Thank you.

Kind regards

Rina Munir
Paralegal
For Mr Muhd Ridhwan / Mr Vengadesh Kumaravelu

RIAZ LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
133 New Bridge Road
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